Paul M. Ueoka WELLS STREET LAW

paul@wslmaui.com A Limited Liability Law Company

Jeffrey T. Ueoka (808) 481-4210

jeff@wslmaui.com

December 4, 2025

Via email to drip.committee@mauicounty.us

Tamara Paltin, Chair

Disaster Recovery, International Affairs,
And Planning Committee

Maui County Council

200 South High Street

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Re: DRIP-19
Bill 163 (2025) and Bill 164 (2025)

2145 Wells Street
Suite 406
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

USPS Mailing Address:
P.0O. Box 733
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Revised Maui Island Plan Directed Growth Map C5 (Pulehu Road)

Amendment Community Plan Map

Dear Chair Paltin,

Per your letter dated November 18, 2025, please see attached requested maps. Please let

me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

WM"VW\

Jeftrey Ueoka

Encl.



NOTES:

1. AZIMUTHS AND COORDINATES ARE REFERRED TO LOATION

GOVERNMENT SURVEY TRIANGULATION STATION
TLUKEA,

2 ADJOINING LOT INFORMATION HAS BEEN TAKEM FROM
RECORDS FILED AT THE REAL PROPERTY MAPFING
BRANCH.
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DRIP Committee

From: Jeffrey Ueoka <jeff@wslmaui.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:51 AM

To: DRIP Committee

Subject: DRIP-19 (MIP and CP Amendment Maps)
Attachments: DRIP -19 Transmittal Letter (MIP and CP Maps).pdf

You don't often get email from jeff@wslimaui.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Mr. Pascual,
Please see attached.

Thanks,
Jeff



